Question and Answers for IWM Management Training Tender ref: IWM/P&S/1986 


1.       You mention 5 sessions for up to 100 managers. Does this mean: 
a.       You expect that each session is run once and up to 100 managers could attend each session, or
b.      You want each session run several times and a smaller number attend each session? This would increase the delivery days, but provide for smaller groups.

IWM Response:

 We envisage a set of sessions that would make up the course (up to 5) that would be run several times across the year so that up to 100 managers can attend in smaller group
 
2.       Do we need to include venue costs in the proposal, or could we utilise IWM locations for the training?

	IWM Response:

IWM has 5 sites and would expect the course of sessions to be delivered at these venues in London, Manchester and/or Duxford, Cambridgeshire depending on demand.
	
3.	Could I just ask is this a brand new programme, if not is there a current incumbent?

	IWM Response: This is a brand new programme there is no incumbent supplier for these works at IWM.
	
4.	Our current client list is very long and might take up a disproportionately (and unreadably) large amount of the tender. We understand that IWM would like some assurance that during the contract we will not be too busy with other clients, but would it be easier and more comprehensible to give a briefer overview of how many clients we will be working with and the availability of trainers? Is there a more concise approach that IWM would suggest, since an exhaustive list might well be exorbitant for those responsible for procurement decisions.

IWM Response:  IWM only need a few examples of clients that you have done work for as references to check with. Also if the company feels that its needs to give a brief overview of which trainers are available then by all means do so. We would encourage however the same trainers are provided throughout so that there is consistency and also these trainers can identify potential areas of improvement as the courses develop over the programme.
. 
5.	What would be the ideal duration for each workshop i.e. 1day or 2 day events. – are there limitations to this?

IWM Response: IWM are open to suggestions and your expertise should inform how long a session should last in order to achieve the aims and objectives of the training. 1 day is always preferable, particularly if managers have busy diaries but if the training is scheduled in advance and the time is allocated in their diaries they should be able to complete a 2 day course. 
 
 6.	Do you have restrictions/limitations to releasing managers for 2/3 day modules?
 
IWM Response: Managers may find it difficult to attend a 3 day module but as with the previous answer if they are notified well in advance (2 months + notice)  then they should be able to plan ahead and arrange cover/ support for that period. There may be some managers who cannot leave their teams for three days so I would suggest an alternative to allow as many managers to participate as possible.
 
The programme can be flexible, to suit areas of the business such as retail which has to maintain service delivery across the opening hours of 10:00 – 18:00.  Some line management could be abstracted at short notice to cover unplanned absence.

However, this is expected to be minimal, but must be planned for.  A mop up period at the end should be considered.
 
7.      What are your expectations re cohort size per course?

10-15 max

8. 	What is the forecasted budget?

IWM Response: The budget scope as stated on Contracts Finder is between 30-50k. Suppliers should provide a detailed breakdown of how these costs will be allocated.

9.	Could you please provide detail of the management audience? i.e. Level, competency etc.

[bookmark: _GoBack]IWM Response: The training should be suitable for anyone who has line management responsibility.   The audience could include managers new to the business, newly promoted internally, long standing substantive and people who are temporarily promoted.

